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Vaughan, Sharyn

From: McDonald, Melinda

Sent: Wednesday, 21 March 2018 8:41 AM

To: Vaughan, Sharyn; Mayall, Deb; Black, Jane; Godfrey, Emma

Cc: Scott, Christine

Subject: RE: ACCC v Birubi [AGSDMS-DMS.FID3347389] [DLM=Sensitive:Legal]

Security Classification:
Sensitive: Legal

Thanks Sharyn, | realise you are in the basics course today, but you are best placed still to manage the
comms with other govt agencies, and will leave that to you to take care of in your breaks etc. So, that task
remains with you as makes most sense for one person to co-ordinate and ensure all is done as

needed. Jane and | will take care of the rest. Thanks, Melinda.

Melinda McDonald

General Manager | Enforcement Queensiand and Northern Territory

Australian Competition & Consumer Commission

PO Box 12241 BRISBANE Q 4003 | Level 24 400 George Street BRISBANE Q 4000 | www.accc.qov.au

T: +61 7 3835 4628 | F: +61 7 3835 4653

rhe ACCC acknowledges the traditional custodians of Country throughout Australia and recognises their continuing connection to
the land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures; and to their Elders past, present and future.

From: Vaughan, Sharyn
Sent: Wednesday, 21 March 2018 9:08 AM
To: McDonald, Melinda <melinda.mcdonald@accc.gov.au>; Mayall, Deb <deb.mayali@accc.gov.au>; Black, Jane

<jane.black@accc.gov.au>; Godfrey, Emma <emma.godfrey@accc.gov.au>
Cc: Scott, Christine <christine.scott@accc.gov.au>
Subject: RE: ACCC v Birubi [AGSDMS-DMS.FID3347389] [DLM=Sensitive:Legal]

I'm OK with all you said Melinda, v v happy we are finally there....I'll leave it to Jane to lead you all through
the next steps.

Don't forget we are going to email the Treasury groups a heads up and don't forget to email MR to Chris
McKenzie once we release it.

Thanks all, especially Jane for doing all this in my absence, much appreciated :-)
Gotta go now and teach these grads a thing or two -)

S

Sharyn Vaughan

Acting Regional Director | Enforcement Queensland and Northern Territory
Australian Competition & Consumer Commission

Level 8 | 9 Cavenagh Street Darwin

T: 08 8946 9607 | M: 0407 960 732

{Intemal only conference line 08 8946 9611)
WWW.acce.gov.au

The ACCC acknowledges the traditional owners and custodians of Country throughout
Australia and recognises their continuing connection to the land, sea and community. We pay
our respects to them and their cultures; and to their Elders past, present and future.

Your Rights Mob Facebook
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From: McDonald, Melinda

Sent: Wednesday, 21 March 2018 10:05 AM

To: Mayall, Deb <deb.mavall@accc.gov.au>; Vaughan, Sharyn <sharyn.vaughan@accc.gov.au>; Black, Jane
<jane.black@accc.gov.au>; Godfrey, Emma <emma.godfrey@accc.gov.au>

Cc: Scott, Christine <christine.scott@accc.gov.au>

Subject: FW: ACCC v Birubi [AGSDMS-DMS.FID3347389] [DLM=Sensitive:Legal]

Importance: High

Hi Deb and all, Deb - not sure if you are in 3 position to read harm paras, but they look good to go from my
perspective (the last sentence you wanted re-inserted has been done so). Also, re OA, | think the
injunction should be as drafted currently by Counsel — to apply to all products not the narrower approach
queried by Sharyn - see AGS response, and most practical relief should apply to all products, and can be

justified etc.

So, | think we are there, but will await confirmation from all on this email that you are content with the form
of the final docs. Jane, once we get that confirmation, then | understand we are to circulate the final set of
docs and the RG advice to Cmrs (following Commission last week). Jane, | will ask you to take care of that
when the time comes (hopefully very shortly if all in our team reply quickly). We can let Cmrs know that we
are planning to file the docs late this afternoon, for issue of MR tomorrow if still suils media team etc.

Thanks, Melinda.

Melinda McDonald
General Manager | Enforcement Queensiand and Northern Territory

Australian Competition & Consumer Commission
PO Box 12241 BRISBANE Q 4003 | Leve! 24 400 George Street BRISBANE Q 4000 | www.accc.gov.au

T: +61 7 3835 4628 | F: +61 7 3835 4653

The ACCC acknowledges the traditional custodians of Country throughout Australia and recognises their continuing connection to
the land, sea and community. We pay our respects fo them and their cultures; and to their Elders past, present and future.

From: Garey, Matthew [mailto:Matthew.Garey@ags.gov.aul

Sent: Wednesday, 21 March 2018 7:50 AM

To: Vaughan, Sharyn <sharyn.vaughan@accc.gov.au>; Black, Jane <jane.black@accc.gov.au>; Godfrey, Emma
<emma.godfrey@accc.gov.au>; McDonald, Melinda <melinda.mcdonald@accc.gov.au>; Mayall, Deb

<deb.mayali@accc.gov.au>

.: Poukchanski, Anya <Anya.Poukchanski@ags gov.au>; Garey, Matthew <Matthew.Garey@ags . gov.au>
Subject: ACCC v Birubi [DLM=Sensitive:Legal] [AGSDMS-DMS.FID3347389]

importance: High
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If you have received this transmission in error please

notify us immediately by return e-mail and delete all

~opies. If this e-mail or any attachments have been sent
J you in error, that error does not constitute waiver

of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect

of information in the e-mail or attachments.

This email may be protected by legal professional privilege.
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